
Agenda Item:  6.5.2

Centennial School District
18135 SE Brooklyn St

Portland, OR 97236
503-760-7990

_________________________________________________________________CONFIRMATION

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Dr. Tasha Katsuda, Assistant Superintendent

DATE: November 13, 2024

RE: Confirm the Employment of the Following Interim Administrator

The following Interim Administrator has been offered employment for the 2024-2025 school year as listed 
below

DISTIRCT
NAME POSITION/ FTE DEGREE EXPERIENCE (YEARS)

Scott-Aguirre, Mairi
Interim Director of Human 

Resources / 1.00 FTE Masters Portland State University, OR

8 Centennial SD, OR

3 Reynolds SD, OR

6 Hillsboro SD, OR

4 Lincoln Unified SD, CA

**************************************************

It is recommended that the board confirm the employment for the interim administrator as listed above for 
the 2024-2025 school year.


